TOWN OF LIMON BOARD OF TRUSTEES Regular Meeting April 3, 2025 7:00 P.M.

Notice of this meeting was published in the Limon Leader on April 3, 2025 and at Town Hall and on the Town of Limon website on March 31, 2025.

Mayor Randolph called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL

Deputy Clerk Teresa Johnson called roll. Members of the Board present: Mayor Randolph; Trustees: Chittenden, Gonzales, Ferree, Lancaster, Niebur, and Pottorff.

STAFF

Staff present: Town Manager Tacha, Deputy Clerk Johnson, Recreation Director Bandy, and Attorney Parikh.

GUESTS

Delon Fox, Stephanie Zwick, Hanna Shelden, Wayne Ewing, Charlie Kendrick and Troy McCue.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Trustee Lancaster moved to approve the minutes for March 6, 2025; seconded by Trustee Chittenden. Motion carried unanimously.

Trustee Lancaster moved to approve the minutes for March 12, 2025; seconded by Trustee Pottorff. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT

Troy McCue gave an economic development report.

Recreation Director Bandy reported on the banner project and that Limon will be housing the State Baseball Tournaments July 3-7.

ROTARY SPECIAL EVENTS REQUEST

Trustee Lancaster moved to approve the Rotary Special Events request for May 30; seconded by Trustee Nieber. Motion carried unanimously.

ROTARY SPECIAL EVENTS REQUEST

Trustee Lancaster moved to approve the Rotary Special Events request for June 14; seconded by Trustee Gonzales. Motion carried unanimously.

ROTARY SPECIAL EVENTS REQUEST

Regular Meeting /April 3, 2025

Trustee Niebur moved to approve the Rotary Special Events request for July 4; seconded by Trustee Pottorff. Motion carried unanimously.

ROTARY SPECIAL EVENTS REQUEST

Trustee Niebur moved to approve the Rotary Special Events request for August 23; seconded by Trustee Chittenden. Motion carried unanimously.

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

Mayor Randolph proclaimed April 30th as Arbor Day in the Town of Limon.

ATTORNEY REPORT – NO REPORT

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Town Manager Tacha

- Water break
- Staff filling up for bus driver
- Workshop scheduled for May 1st before the regular meeting
- Reported on meeting on wastewater permits

MAYORS REPORT

Mayor Randolph is proud of the Arbor Day Proclamation and it is an awesome time to replace and plant trees.

He encouraged attendance at the Economic Development meeting.

TRUSTEES REPORT

Trustee Niebur said it is awesome for the cooperation and help from staff. It is great community support for the banners.

Trustee Pottoroff commented the bus is needed so it is awesome that staff is willing to help.

Trustee Chittenden thanked LCEDC for all that they do to help. He thanked the Recreation Department and we are moving forward for a great future in Limon.

Trustee Lancaster spoked about the Easter Egg hunt and that the Chamber is working on memberships to help financially.

Trustee Ferree is looking forward to the musical on the 11th and 12th. He is proud and excited for spring/summer recreation activities.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Trustee Pottorff moved to approve the bills that were submitted for the month of March; seconded by Trustee Lancaster. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Chittenden moved to adjourn at 7:58 p.m.; seconded by Trustee Niebur. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPUTY TOWN CLERK_____ MAYOR _____